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Message 

From: Ron Warmington [l GRO 
Sent: 10/05/2013 10:37:37 
To: Simon Baker [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Simon.baker4b1a8ef6-d2e0-4dec-94ea-591dfa651f2e] 
CC: 'Ian Henderson G_RO _._ 
Subject: FW: Letter from James re Alan Bates' letter 

:...,.,..,::.,,,,.,:.,..».,.,::._.:.....,.,,..,...,, ,~. ,~ ter. v,~,L„~,. , ~,., ~, , ~~, ~,~r . ..........:::....:.::::.......::........:::......::........:::........::.......:::.......:::. ...::........:.........:::.......:::....:.::::.......::.........::....:..::.......::::.......::.......: 
From: WALKER, Janet; GRO 
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 10:17 AM 
To: Ron Warmington; 'Ian Henderson' 
Subject: RE: Letter from James re Alan Bates' letter 

Hugely helpful, Ron, 

Thank you so much for this. James is about to disappear on Defence Committee business for a week or so, 
and will digest this carefully on his return. Hell get back to you, and also draft a letter to Alan, at that stage. 

This is really appreciated. 

Kind regards 
Janet 

From: Ron Warmington GRO
Sent: 10 May 2013 10:09 
To: WALKER, Janet; 'Ian Henderson' 
Subject: RE: Letter from James re Alan Bates' letter 
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Alan concludes by suggesting some sort of early reparation. It is not for us to comment on 
that. 
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Ron Warmington and Tan Henderson 

From: WALKER, Janet; GRO 
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 3:43 PM 
To: Ian Henderson; 'Ron Warmington' 
Subject: Letter from James re Alan Bates' letter 
Importance: High 

Dear Ian and Ron, 

James wonders when you might offer him some comments to this? He would like something as soon as possible, as he 
needs to take some actions depending on your response. 

Many thanks, 
Janet 

Janet Walker 
Office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot 
MP for North East Hampshire 
House of Commons 
London SW1A OAA 

TH, _GRO ---- -
E: _ _ _ _ _._._ _  _ GRO._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
www. iamesarbuth not.com 
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